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Jammu & Kashmir Forest Department
Office of the Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,
Government of Jammu & Kashmir

The Principal Secretary to Government,
Department of Forests, Ecology and Envirenment,
Civil Secretariat, Jammu

No. PCCFIFCAIIS08! 7/ 7/ —F L Dated,]£-02-2023

¥

Sub:  Diversion of 2.28 Ha forest land for construction of road from Kha to Kherian
under PWID (R&B) Division Rajouri, District Rajouri, UT of Jammu & Kashmir.

Ref:
i. Integrated Regional Office, MOEF&CC Jammu's communication No. 9-JKB-
002/2023-Jammu 19" January, 2023.
il Online proposal bearing on received on FP/IK/ROAD/155310/2022 dated 03-01-2023.
Sir,

This is with reference to the above proposal. The Conservator of Forests,
West Circle Rajour/DFO Rajouri/User Agency have uploaded the requisite
documents in Part-l & Part-Il. The point wise detail is given as under

[_-‘."':r.H-'._:_ Content of the EDS Action taken

| 4. As per defails provided online in Part-ll | Animal passage plan has been uploaded
under Rajouri Forest Division presence of | by DFO Rajouri at St 12 (additional
wildlife is mentioned in and around the | 9°cuments)in Partdl.
proposed land for diversion. However as
| per site inspection report of concerned DFO
depicts no presence of wildliife. DFO is
required to submit impact mitigation plan for
the wildiife species, i.e., leopard, Jackal,
porcupine, wild cock etc. mentioned at para
8(1) of part -ll and get vetted by the
competent authority in wildlife wing.

2. specific recommendation from the DFO's Specific recommendation of DFO has
need to be in accordance with the format, | been uploaded at Sr.No. 13 (additional
part -1l at page no 22-23 of Handbook of documents) and at Sr.No. 16 in Part-li
forest (conservation) act, 1980 & Forest
conservation rules ,2003(Guideline and
clarification), 2019, MoEF&CC: at S.no 16
of online part- II.

3 Technical report in Detail project report is " Copy of DPR uploaded at Sr.No. 14
distorted and hence, it is not readable, | (additional documents) in Part-1 by user
| needs to upload clear copy of DPR. agency.




diversion 15 228 ha, however in the
Component wise breakup the total forest
area for the diversion is reflected as
227989875 ha, which is required to be
corrected =

In part-l total forest land proposed for the | Companent wise breakup under column

B.2.4 in Part-1 has been corrected by

| user agency.

5

ihs per DSS Analysis, given GPS
coordinates of the DGPS map are not
| correct, Kindly provide the correct latitude
' and longitude of the DGPS map of project

| site

Document has been uploaded by user
agency under column C{iv} in Part-1 by
user agency.

Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests

Yours faithfully

(i
(S.Senthil Kumar) IFS

oyp Nodal Officer (FCA)

Copy to: Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Officer, MoEF&CC Jammu. This is
with reference to his office communication referred above




